Legal and Civic Services Department
Democratic Services Section

Your reference Being dealt with by Mrs. L. McLornan
Our reference  LMPLA021020

pDate 2nd October, 2020

(By email)

Mr. lain Greenway

Director, Historic Environment Division
9 Lanyon Place

Belfast

BT1 3LP

Dear Mr. Greenway,

Re: Havelock House, Ormeau Road, Belfast — Planning reference: LA04/2020/0067/F

Belfast City Council’'s Planning Committee, at its meeting on 15th September, agreed that a
letter be forwarded to you with the following motion:

“In light of the fact objectors have made representations expressing concerns
that Havelock House should be a listed building, raising some issues which were
allegedly not addressed when the building was considered for listing last year,
the Planning Committee requests that HED provide a detailed response to those
representations to inform its decision making process in respect of the Havelock
House planning application.”

The Committee’s decision was ratified by the Council at its meeting on 1st October.

I would welcome any comments which you may wish to make in response.

Yours sincerely,

Louise McLornan
Democratic Services Officer

Belfast City Council, Legal and Civic Services Department
City Hall, Belfast BT1 5GS
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